
Natasha Fernandes
67 Bayview road
Bayview
Auckland 0629
New Zealand

Mobile: 02102390907
e-mail: tash13286@gmail.com

Personal statement

I have worked in the Education sector for over twelve years. I am a dedicated and loyal employee. I pride myself on being an honest, diligent and hard worker in whatever job/role I undertake.

I always strive to do my best and am willing to learn a new skill to add to my pre-existing skillset.

Skills

Independent judgement and decision making	Quick learner
Can work well within a team	Proactive
Works well under pressure	Self-motivated
Time management	

Work History

- Early childhood teacher	September 2018- November 2021 Browns bay, Auckland
---------------------------	---

Roles and Responsibility

Senior teacher (2021) of Infants and Toddlers room. Responsible for care , nurturing and teaching of children under my care alongside my colleagues using NZ's ECE curriculum Te Whāriki.

Collaboration with whānau, my team and management to keep the room working at high standards and providing quality care and education for the children under my care.

–**Respite worker**
Mrs. Wilma Wang

February 2018- September 2018
Glenfield, Auckland

Roles and Responsibility

Assisting grandmother in feeding, bathing and general supervision of toddler at home and at the hospital when required.

Offering toddler comfort and sensory experiences in my care.

-

- **Early Childhood Teacher**
4 Kids & whānau centre

March 2009- February 2018
Glenfield, Auckland

Roles and responsibilities

Served as a leader as part of a triadic leadership in a small team in the infants and toddlers room.

In charge of staff rosters for over two years.

Fostered reciprocal and respectful relationships between the centre, children and their whānau.

Successfully worked with the pre-schoolers for two years prior to joining the infants and toddlers room.

Inspired success with primary caregiving in conjunction with using the RIE philosophy in our infants and toddler's room as best as we could as a team.

Successfully able to take on the role as sole senior teacher a few times and work well as a team when only relievers were available to work on a given day.

Maintained professionalism, safety and security of the children under my care.

- **Plant propagation assistant**
Liftech Laboratories

January 2008-December 2008
Albany, Auckland

Education

Graduate Diploma in Teaching (ECE) **2011**
New Zealand Tertiary College, Auckland

Bachelor of Science - B.Sc. (Chemistry) **2007**
The University of Auckland , NZ

Bursary **2003**
Carmel College , NZ

Primary, Intermediate and Secondary **2002**
Ideal Indian School, Qatar

Hobbies

Playing the guitar and ukulele

Card making

Making personalised gifts

Crafts

Singing

Brush lettering

References:

Mrs. Janelle Parker (teacher)
4 Kids& whānau centre,
Glenfield.
Auckland
Mobile: 0272793825

Mrs. Wilma Wang
29 b Highgrove Lane
Totara vale ,
Auckland
Mobile: 021851761

Mrs. Glenda Hopkins
4Kids & Whānau Centre
Glenfield, Auckland.
Tel. No. : 4409394; 027 2356868